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Deborah Jeakins

From: clerk@whittleseytowncouncil.gov.uk
Sent: 06 February 2025 12:41
To: Deborah Jeakins
Subject: ccc/24/078/FUL

 

 

CAUTION: This email originates outside of Cambridgeshire County Council's network. Do NOT 
click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe. If you believe this email to be spam please visit the CCC Intranet and search for 'SPAM' for 
instructions on how to report it. 

Dear Deborah, 
 
This email should have reached you last night but did no leave my email, please consider the 
comments from WTC 
 
WTC previously commented asking for controls: 
Whittlesey Town Council would therefore most strenuously urge that the following conditions are 
applied to any permission granted: 
1. No IBAA materials is to be used, handled, transported or processed in any part of these works 
(Planning statement para 1.15) 
2. EƯective, continuous monitoring of air quality, dust levels and noise levels is implemented at 
multiple points around Whittlesey that may be or are likely to be aƯected by these works. Such 
locations should be agreed by all interested parties including, but not necessarily limited to, EMWML, 
Whittlesey Town Council, The Environment Agency, Fenland District Council Environmental Health 
and representatives of local residents. 
3. There should be transparency in the prompt publication of the results of this monitoring, in an open 
forum. 
4. There should be an eƯective system of control such that operation of the site can be paused in the 
event that any of the conditions monitored should exceed agreed maximum time-weighted or peak 
levels, those levels having been agreed by all interested parties as detailed in condition 2 above. 
5. There must be very strict controls on the operating hours for the operation which excludes 
weekend and public holiday working and operation outside of the hours of 8am to 6pm. 
6. There must be an eƯective means for residents to report problems arising from the works. The 
system must have an acceptable Service Level Agreement for response, investigation and (where 
applicable) corrective and preventive action. 
 
Dust Management Plan only makes mention of “Visual Monitoring” for dust and “An Air Quality 
Monitoring Station is present in the site providing 24 hour monitoring.” – no commitment to 
monitoring oƯ-site or reporting the results. 
 
CCC Public Health have concerns about dust management and cumulative impact of three planning 
applications. 
 
Transport plan still has exceptions of ‘local collection’ and “shall not apply for any period during 
which the Approved Route is temporarily physically obstructed or closed to HCVs or otherwise not 
available due to emergency or other factors beyond the control of the operator”. 
 
WTC points have NOT been addressed in this latest issue. 
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PB: Dust management – planting of tree deemed suƯicient… - By whom? On what criteria? 
Sound measures? No mention of any monitoring and oversight of monitoring. 
AQM: not aware that sensors are working. No reports from it? 
Dust: “vehicles will be covered” – no they’re not. 
Pumping into Kings Dyke – no permit. 
Weather info comes from Wittering – why nothing at the site? 
 
WTC points have NOT been addressed in this latest issue therefore Whittlesey Town Council 
recommend refusal on all grounds listed above. 
 
 
 
Susan C Piergianni 
Clerk & RFO to the Council 
Whittlesey Town Council 
Peel House 
8 Queen Street 
Whittlesey 
PE7 1AY 
 
Tele: 01733 351296 
Email: clerk@whittleseytowncouncil.gov.uk 
Website: www.whittleseytowncouncil.gov.uk 
 
In accordance with the law, Whittlesey Town Council (WTC) only collect a limited amount of information. The personal 
information you provide (name, address, email address, phone number), will be processed and stored so that it is 
possible to contact you and respond to your correspondence and provide information. WTC do not use your data for 
purposes other than those specified. WTC do not use profiling, sell or pass on your data to third parties. WTC ensure 
your data is stored securely and delete all information deemed to be no longer necessary. WTC constantly review 
Privacy Policies-copy available on request. This email is confidential, and may be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, do not copy, use or disclose its content, but contact the sender immediately. Whilst we run anti-
virus software on all internet emails, we are not liable for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software 
viruses. The recipient is advised to run their own anti-virus software. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately notify us at clerk@whittleseytowncouncil.gov.uk or telephone 01733 351296. 
 


